STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

November 6, 1992

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR {505) 393-6161

Baber Well Servicing Company
P.0O. Box 1772
Hobbs, NM 8824]

Attn: Guy Baber

RE: J.F. Black Lease

Gentlemen:

We have on file an intent to plug the J. F. Black #7-C Sec. 21, T24s,
R37E, filed by Texaco when they operated this lease. Please advise
your plans for this well.

A review of the production history for this lease indicates the only
well that has produced or injected in over one year is the #1 well.
According to Rule 201 wells that have been inactive for a period of

one year must either be plugged or properly temporarily abandoned.

Your attention to the matter of bringing these wells into compliance
with our rule for inactjve wells will be expected.

Very truly yours,
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